From: Frydland, Judith 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Ullrich, Grant
Subject: FW: DESIGNIGHT October 13: Be our guest? 

Hi Steve,

I hope all is well.  Deputy Commissioner Grant Ullrich and I attended this event in our official capacity.  

Judith Frydland, Commissioner

Department of Buildings

City of Chicago 

121 N. LaSalle Street, 906

Chicago, Illinois  60602

312-744-8670

From: Zurich Esposito [mailto:zesposito@aiachicago.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Frydland, Judith <Judith.Frydland@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Ullrich, Grant <Grant.Ullrich@cityofchicago.org>; Burton, Mildred <Mildred.Burton@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: DESIGNIGHT October 13: Be our guest? 

Awesome! I'm so glad. Looking forward to seeing you both. 

Best, Zurich

Zurich Esposito 

Executive Vice President
AIA CHICAGO
35 East Wacker Drive, ste 250

Chicago, IL 60601

312-376-2780


On Oct 6, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Frydland, Judith <Judith.Frydland@cityofchicago.org> wrote:

Hi Zurich,

Thank you for the invitation, Grant and I would be delighted to attend.  

Judith Frydland 
City of Chicago
Building Commissioner
312-744-8670



From: Zurich Esposito <zesposito@aiachicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 4:03:51 PM
To: Frydland, Judith
Subject: DESIGNIGHT October 13: Be our guest? 
 

Hi Judy.  Would you and a guest like to be AIA Chicago’s guests at Designight on October 13, at Navy Pier?  We’d love for you to be there again if you’re available.

Cocktails:  5:30pm

Dinner and Awards:  7:00pm

 

Special awards will be given to Carol Ross Barney, FAIA, for Lifetime Achievement; and a Ten-Year Award will go to Crown Fountain and its team of creators and lead patrons.

 

Please let me know if you and a guest are able to join us.    Very best, Zurich

 

Ps: The AIA Chicago DOB Working Group and I will be cheering you on at your City Club presentation in November.  I just got our table.  

 

Zurich Esposito
Executive Vice President
